

## AMENDMENTS TO THE CLAIMS

1. (Currently amended) A knob attachment assembly comprising;

- (a) a control device housing;
- (b) an actuation member coupled to the control device housing, the actuation member including a first engagement surface and a central axis; and
- (c) a gripping device including a first interference surface, the gripping device being selectively couplable to the actuation member and ~~positionable~~ rotatable about the central axis of the actuation member between a locked position, wherein ~~the gripping device is coupled to the actuation member by~~ interference of the first engagement surface with the first interference surface couples the gripping device to the actuation member, and an unlocked position, wherein the gripping device is removable from the actuation member.

2. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 1, wherein the gripping device includes a key and the actuation member includes a first keyway and a second keyway, wherein the gripping device may be selectively coupled upon the actuation member in either a first orientation or a second orientation by selectively interfacing the key with the first keyway or the second keyway.

3. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 1, wherein the first engagement surface is inclined relative to the first interference surface by a selected separation angle.

4. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 3, wherein the selected separation angle is between about 1 degree and about 10 degrees.

5. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 1 further comprising a locking member coupled to the gripping device or the actuation member, the locking member positioned to engage a first projection disposed on the actuation member or a first protrusion disposed on the gripping device to aid in holding the gripping device in the locked position.

6. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 5, wherein the locking member is disposed upon the gripping device or the actuation member so as to be compressed against the first projection or the first protrusion as the gripping device is transitioned from the locked position to the unlocked position.

7. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 5, further comprising a sidewall surface coupled to either the first projection or the first protrusion, the sidewall surface adapted to engage the locking member when the gripping device is in the unlocked position, wherein the sidewall surface is inclined relative to a plane passing through a center axis of the actuation member.

8. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 1 further comprising a limit stop coupled to the actuation member, the limit stop positioned to engage a first protrusion disposed on the gripping device to aid in holding the gripping device in the locked position.

9. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 1 further comprising;

- (a) a second engagement surface disposed on the actuation member;
- (b) a second interference surface disposed on the gripping device; and
- (c) wherein when the gripping device is in the locked position, the gripping device is additionally coupled to the actuation member by interference of the second engagement surface with the second interference surface.

10. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 1 further comprising an additional locking member coupled to the gripping device or the actuation member, the additional locking member positioned to engage a second projection disposed on the actuation member or a second protrusion disposed on the gripping device to aid in holding the gripping device in the locked position.

11. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 1 further comprising an additional limit stop coupled to the actuation member, the additional limit stop positioned to

engage a second protrusion disposed on the gripping device when the gripping device is in the locked position to aid in holding the gripping device in the locked position.

12. (Canceled)

13. (Currently amended) A knob attachment assembly comprising;

(a) a control device;

(b) an actuation member coupled to the control device, the actuation member including a central axis and having a first projection with a first engagement surface; and

(c) a gripping device having a first protrusion with a first interference surface, wherein the gripping device is adapted to be selectively keyed upon the actuation member in a first orientation or a second orientation by selective interaction of the first projection with the first protrusion, and wherein the gripping device is selectively couplable to the actuation member and is ~~positionable~~ rotatable about the central axis of the actuation member between a locked position, wherein ~~the gripping device is coupled to the actuation member by~~ interference of the first engagement surface with the first interference surface couples the gripping device to the actuation member, and an unlocked position, wherein the gripping device is selectively removable from the actuation member.

14. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 13, wherein the first engagement surface is inclined relative to the first interference surface by a selected separation angle.

15. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 14, wherein the selected separation angle is between about 1 degree and about 10 degrees.

16. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 13 further comprising a locking member coupled to the gripping device or the actuation member, the locking member positioned to engage the first projection or the first protrusion to aid in holding the gripping device in the locked position.

17. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 16, wherein the locking member is disposed upon the gripping device or the actuation member so as to be compressed against the first projection or the first protrusion as the gripping device is transitioned from the locked position to the unlocked position.

18. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 16, further comprising a sidewall surface coupled to the either the first projection or the first protrusion, the sidewall surface adapted to engage the locking member when the gripping device is in the unlocked position, wherein the sidewall surface is inclined relative to a plane passing through a center axis of the actuation member.

19. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 13 further comprising a limit stop coupled to the actuation member, the limit stop positioned to engage the first protrusion to aid in holding the gripping device in the locked position.

20. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 13 further comprising;

- (a) a second engagement surface disposed on the actuation member;
- (b) a second interference surface disposed on the gripping device; and
- (c) wherein when the gripping device is in the locked position, the gripping device is additionally coupled to the actuation member by interference of the second engagement surface with the second interference surface.

21. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 13 further comprising an additional locking member coupled to the gripping device or the actuation member, the additional locking member positioned to engage a second projection disposed on the actuation member or a second protrusion disposed on the gripping device to aid in holding the gripping device in the locked position.

22. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 13 further comprising an additional limit stop coupled to the actuation member, the additional limit stop positioned to

engage a second protrusion disposed on the gripping device when the gripping device is in the locked position to aid in holding the gripping device in the locked position.

23. (Canceled)

24. (Currently amended) A knob attachment assembly comprising;

(a) an actuation member having a central axis, the actuation member including a limit stop and a first projection;

(b) a gripping device having a first protrusion;

(c) a locking member coupled to either the actuation member or the gripping device; and

(e) wherein the gripping device is adapted to be selectively keyed upon the actuation member in either a first orientation or a second orientation by selectively interfacing of the first projection with the first protrusion, and wherein the gripping device is selectively couplable to the actuation member and is ~~positionable~~ rotatable about the central axis of the actuation member between a locked position, wherein ~~the gripping device is coupled to the actuation member by~~ engagement of the first protrusion against the limit stop[[,]] and engagement of the locking member against the first projection or the first protrusion couple the gripping device to the actuation member, and an unlocked position, wherein the gripping device is selectively removable from the actuation member.

25. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 24, wherein the first projection includes a first engagement surface and the first protrusion includes a first interference surface, wherein the gripping device is coupled to the actuation member by interference of the first engagement surface and the first interference surface when the gripping device is in the locked position.

26. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 25, wherein the first engagement surface is inclined relative to the first interference surface by a selected separation angle.

27. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 26, wherein the selected separation angle is between about 1 degree and about 10 degrees.

28. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 24, wherein the locking member is disposed upon the gripping device or the actuation member so as to be compressed against the first projection or the first protrusion as the gripping device is transitioned from the unlocked position to the locked position.

29. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 24, further comprising a sidewall surface coupled to the either the first projection or the first protrusion, the sidewall surface adapted to engage the locking member when the gripping device is in the unlocked position, wherein the sidewall surface is inclined relative to a plane passing through a center axis of the actuation member.

30. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 25 further comprising;

- (a) a second engagement surface disposed on the actuation member;
- (b) a second interference surface disposed on the gripping device; and
- (c) wherein when the gripping device is in the locked position, the gripping device is additionally coupled to the actuation member by interference of the second engagement surface with the second interference surface.

31. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 24 further comprising an additional locking member coupled to the gripping device or the actuation member, the additional locking member positioned to engage a second projection disposed on the actuation member or a second protrusion disposed on the gripping device to aid in holding the gripping device in the locked position.

32. (Original) The knob attachment assembly of Claim 24 further comprising an additional limit stop coupled to the actuation member, the additional limit stop positioned to

engage a second protrusion disposed on the gripping device when the gripping device is in the locked position to aid in holding the gripping device in the locked position.

33. (Canceled)